

Message

From: Chantelle Valerio [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=76B3B6F5D9C849828F0BAA577CB3EC95-CHANTELLE V]
Sent: 2017-06-21 8:17:25 AM
To: Sandy Rivard [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a065c117a6fd48a79a3fe19898326b54-Sandy Rivar]; Kate Longmoore [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c7edab7b7ff941b79736d9f0bcff3464-Kate Longmo]
Subject: RE: FHP

We'd have to see what it is about - they may be focusing on what and how to submit their remittance into our systems as opposed to a breakdown of the plan.

A question for Tina/Settlements I suppose.

Chantelle

Chantelle Valerio | Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (905) 855-6229

From: Sandy Rivard
Sent: June 21, 2017 8:00 AM
To: Kate Longmoore; Chantelle Valerio
Subject: RE: FHP

I'm off next week but would it be a good idea for you to attend webinar?

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 20, 2017 6:06 PM
To: Sandy Rivard; Chantelle Valerio
Subject: Fwd: FHP

Sandy, Chantelle,

Please see Gordon's email below.

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gordon Drake <gordon.drake@ieso.ca>
Date: June 20, 2017 at 4:53:51 PM EDT
To: Kate Longmoore <Kate.Longmoore@ieso.ca>, Shirley Gu <Shirley.Gu@ieso.ca>
Subject: RE: FHP

Kate,

Thanks for your e-mail. I'm actually out of the office tomorrow interviewing co-op students at Waterloo. Further, the OEB has yet to issue its definitive regulations on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan (expected this Thursday). It would be prudent to wait until next week, ideally after we have given a training webinar to LDCs on the 28th, to make sure that we are comprehensive in capturing the correct information to put onto the website. We should also invite Zahir Goghari who can speak to some of the changes with the respect to the inclusion of a GA Modifier for Class B customers and what we'd need to communicate there.

Gordon

Gordon Drake | Supervisor, Market Settlements – Change Initiatives, IESO | T: 905.855.4158 | C: 905.483.0478 | E-mail: gordon.drake@ieso.ca

From: Kate Longmoore
Sent: June 20, 2017 4:02 PM
To: Gordon Drake; Shirley Gu
Subject: FHP

Hi Gordon/Shirley - I'm going to be at Clarkson tomorrow, would you be available to discuss the Fair Hydro Plan? I'd like to better understand how it will impact the different classes of customers, for the purpose of developing messages for the website but also for broader communications.

Thanks,
Kate

Kate Longmoore | Communications Services Officer
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2805 | C: (905) 510-4769
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)